

Supplement 1.

1. Research Strategy (Last update: May 27th, 2021)

Pubmed
("Acupuncture"[Mesh]) OR "Acupuncture Therapy"[Mesh]) AND "Migraine without Aura"[Mesh]) OR "Migraine with Aura"[Mesh]) OR "Migraine with Aura/prevention and control"[Mesh]) OR "Migraine with Aura/therapy"[Mesh]) OR "Migraine without Aura/prevention and control"[Mesh]) OR "Migraine without Aura/therapy"[Mesh]) NOT "Headache Disorders, Secondary"[Mesh]) NOT "Stroke"[Mesh]) NOT ("Migraine without Aura/classification"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/diagnosis"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/epidemiology"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/etiology"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/genetics"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/immunology"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/metabolism"[Mesh] OR "Migraine without Aura/physiopathology"[Mesh])) AND "Adult"[Mesh:NoExp]
Scopus
(TITLE-ABS-KEY (acupuncture) OR ALL (acupuncture) AND TITLE-ABS-KEY (migraine without aura) OR TITLE-ABS-KEY (migraine with aura)

2. Clinical trials included (Research date: May 10th, 2021)

Database	Website	Number of trial
U.S. National Library of Medicine	https://clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/home	17
Australian New Zealand Clinical Trials Registry (ANZCTR)	http://www.anzctr.org.au/	2
Brazilian Clinical Trials Registry (ReBec)	https://ensaiosclinicos.gov.br/	1

Chinese Clinical Trial Registry (ChiCTR)	http://www.chictr.org.cn/enindex.aspx	24
Clinical Research Information Service (CRiS), Republic of Korea.	https://cris.nih.go.kr/cris/index/index.do	0
Clinical Trials Registry - India (CTRI)	http://ctri.nic.in/Clinicaltrials/login.php	0
Cuban Public Registry of Clinical Trials (RPCEC)	https://rpcec.sld.cu/	0
EU Clinical Trials Register (EU-CTR)	https://www.clinicaltrialsregister.eu/	0
German Clinical Trials Register (DRKS)	https://www.drks.de/drks_web/	1
Iranian Registry of Clinical Trials (IRCT)	https://www.irct.ir/	4
International Standard Randomized Controlled Trial Number (ISRCTN)	https://www.isrctn.com/	10
Japan Primary Registries Network (JPRN)	https://rctportal.niph.go.jp/	3
Lebanese Clinical Trials Registry (LBCTR)	http://lbctr.emro.who.int/	0
Thai Clinical Trials Registry (TCTR)	http://www.thaiclinicaltrial	0

	ls.org/	
The Netherlands National Trial Register (NTR)	https://www.trialregister.nl/	0
Pan African Clinical Trial Registry (PACTR)	https://pactr.samrc.ac.za/	0
Peruvian Clinical Trial Registry (REPEC)	https://ensayosclnicos-repec.ins.gob.pe/	0
Sri Lanka Clinical Trials Registry (SLCTR)	https://slctr.lk/	0